
 

AGENDA FOR 
 
EMPLOYMENT PANEL 

 

 
Contact:: Andrea Tomlinson 

Direct Line: 01612535133 
E-mail: a.j.tomlinson@bury.gov.uk 
Web Site:  www.bury.gov.uk 

 
 
To: All Members of Employment Panel 
 

Councillors : T Rafiq (Chair), R Bernstein and J Grimshaw 

 
 

Dear Member/Colleague 
 
Employment Panel 

 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Employment Panel which will 
be held as follows:- 

 

Date: Wednesday, 27 November 2024 

Place:  Learning Hub- Town Hall 

Time: 2.30 pm 

Briefing 

Facilities: 

If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require 
briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the 

appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the related 
report should be contacted. 

Notes:  



AGENDA 

 

1   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 

2   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
Members of the Employment Panel are asked whether they have an interest in any 
of the matters on the agenda and, if so, to formally declare that interest.  

 

3   EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC   
 
To consider passing the appropriate resolution under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local 
Government Act 1972 that the press and public be excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following items of business since they involve the likely 
disclosure of exempt information. 

 

4   GRIEVANCE APPEAL - EVIDENCE FROM EMPLOYEE  (Pages 3 - 80) 

 
Documents attached.  

 

5   INFORMATION PROVIDED BY MANAGEMENT  (Pages 81 - 104) 

 

6   GRIEVANCE APPEAL PROCEDURE  (Pages 105 - 108) 
 
Attached for information. 

 



Document is Restricted

Page 3 Agenda Item 4
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 15

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 21

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 23

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 31

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 33

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 35

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 37

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 39

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 43

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 45

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 47

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 51

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 53

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 55

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 57

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 63

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 65

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 67

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 69

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 71

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 73

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 81 Agenda Item 5
By virtue of paragraph(s) 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 87

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 93

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 101

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 

Appendix 4: Appeal Procedure 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Staff have the right of appeal against the outcome of a grievance within 10 working 
days of the decision being communicated: 

 
 Appeals against the outcome of a Grievance process are to be sent to the 

Director of People and Inclusion for a members’ appeal. 
 The appeal must clearly state the reasons for the appeal, which can include 

new evidence becoming available and/or any part of the procedure was 

wrong or unfair. 

 
Upon receipt of an appeal, the Director of People and Inclusion or Director/ Assistant 

Director for the service will provide acknowledgement in writing, ideally within 2 
working days. 

 
Appeal hearings should ideally take place within 30 working days of receipt of the 
written request. Where this is not possible, the applicant should be informed as soon 

as practically possible. 
 
Process 
 

 The Chair of the original Hearing will present the management case to the 

hearing panel and may be accompanied by the HR representative who 

advised them during the Hearing. The HR representative’s role is to provide 

support during the hearing if required, not to present the case. 

 The applicant and respondent will be given at least 12 working days’ notice of 

the date of the appeal.  

 All statements and documentation to be referred to at the hearing (including 

any new evidence to be considered) will be submitted 6 working days prior to 

the hearing date, along with the names of any witnesses to be called. 

 Papers will be distributed to Panel members, applicant and respondent 5 

working days prior to the appeal. 

Procedure 

 

The Chair of the appeal Hearing will introduce everybody and explain the following 

procedure to both sides: - 
 
1. The employee will be given the opportunity to state his/her case, explaining the 

reasons for the appeal. 
 

2. Management may ask the employee questions. 
 

3. The panel and the HR representative may also take the opportunity to ask 

questions. 
 

4. Management will state the nature of the case, and the reasons for the 
sanction/dismissal.  

Page 105 Agenda Item 6



 

 
 

 
5. The employee and representative may ask management questions. 

 
6. The panel and the HR representative may also take the opportunity to ask 

questions. 
 

7. If appropriate, there may be a general discussion to establish all the facts and/or 

clear up any misunderstandings. 
 

8. Management and employee may summarise the main points of their case. No 
new evidence or information may be included. 

 

9. The panel will adjourn to consider the case, with the HR representative. 
 

10.   If the Chair wishes to clarify any points of evidence, both sides will be recalled. 
 

11.   The Chair will reconvene the hearing to deliver the decision of the Hearing.  

 

12. The decision of the Chair will normally be given verbally at the end of the Hearing 
and will be confirmed in writing to both parties. 

 

13. There is no further right of appeal, so the process ends. 

 

 
 

 
 

Page 106



 

 

 

Page 107



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 GRIEVANCE APPEAL - EVIDENCE FROM EMPLOYEE
	020824 Reasonable adjustments Response
	030724 email asking for help to access calendar
	040724 email Confirming Radcliffe Hub email chain not sent
	050624 Email completed risk assessment document
	050624 Stress Risk Assessment document completed
	060624 email advising different manager
	090924 email responding to job carving and reasonable adjustments
	110624 email asking for introductory meeting
	110724 and 160724 emails RE handover notes
	130824 email RE Job carving request
	160724 and 180724 teams screenshots handover notes
	180624 email requesting calendar access
	220424 and 230424 email access to calendar
	220524 email
	220724 email leaving notes
	240624 email
	240724 email  attaching 1 to 1 260624
	260624 email asking to discuss Radcliffe Hub or pass to someone else
	270624 email requesting calendar access
	270824 email asking for response to 130824 email re adjustments and job carve
	290624 email
	300524 email reviewing OH report
	Management Response to grievance 170724

	5 INFORMATION PROVIDED BY MANAGEMENT
	JE GA August 24
	Appendix 2 Grievance Report meeting doc
	Appendix 3

	6 GRIEVANCE APPEAL PROCEDURE

